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State of Florida 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May I. 1997 

TO: All Parties and lntcrelled PCI'!IOns 

FROM: Lorna R. Wagner, Attorney, Division of LcaaJ Services t..,.,J 

RE: Docket No. 1."!11-EQ- Petition for expedited approval of senlement agreement with 
Lake Cogen, Ltd., by Florida Power Corporation. 

Via Facsimile 

Please note that an infonnal meeting bas been scheduled with Commission Staff at the 
following time and place: 

II :00 a.m., Monday, May S, 1991 
Gerald L. Gunter Buildina, Room 309 
2S40 Shllllllld Olk Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The purpose of this mecting will be to di8CUSS the oonscquences of the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission's Order Grvitina Application for Recertification as a Qualifying 
Cogeneration Facility (79 FERC Jl8f8IIOIIIh 62,054). 

Parties are weloome to be present and observe, but attendance is not required. Please note 
that the meeting will not be an open forum for discussion or queslioning of the utility. If anyone 

ACK has any questions about the meeting, please call me a1 (904) 413-6398. 
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